
First in the series, this ornament 
features the Peaslee House located 
180 East Main Street. The home, a rare 
pre-civil war cobblestone structure is 
currently home to the Heritage 
Commission.   

Second in the series, this ornament 
depicts the railroad depot and post 
office serving residents and travelers in 
the late 1800’s.  This building was 
located on State Street.  It is the current 
site of Tredup’s Inc.  

2002 

2003 

HERITAGE COMMISSION ORNAMENT SERIES & BOOKS FOR SALE 
 

The South Elgin Heritage Commission is a group of volunteers who began chronicling the Village’s 
past during the 1970’s.  The commission has compiled a great deal of reference material and artifacts 
from the past.  The only fund-raising the commission takes part in, is the sale of South Elgin:  150 
Years of Heritage a book by Ralph Tredup and the ornament series.  Be part of the preservation 
process by adding to or starting your collection today.  These are beautifully hand-crafted composite 
resin ornaments which are hand painted and numbered, limited editions depicting historical 
buildings located throughout the Village.  



The Truman Gilbert Home is third in the 
series and replicates the home located 
at 636 East Middle Street.  This elegant, 
13-room home was built of limestone 
and masonry in the early 1850’s.    

2004 

2005 

Pioneer School is fourth in the series and 
was located on the east side of town.  The 
wooden building was built in 1863.  It was 
razed to make room for the north half of 
the current building located just down the 
block from the Peaslee House. 

2006 

Fifth in the series, the South Elgin Hotel 
was located at the southeast corner of 
LaFox and Spring Streets  from 1907-1919.  
The building is currently the location of the 
Third Rail Pub.   



2007 

Sixth in the series, the Trolley Train 
and Waiting Station once located at 3 
North LaFox Street (corner of LaFox 
and State) served passengers traveling 
from Carpentersville to Aurora in the 
early 1900’s. 

2008 

Seventh in the series the Cox-Lloyd 
home was built in 1852 by John Cox 
for  the nominal cost of $1,400.  The 
home was built with field stone and 
quarry limestone. The home is 
located at 265 South Gilbert Street.   

2009 

Eighth in the series is the Village’s first 
Government Center - 1898.  The 
building was located at Spring and 
North Water Streets and housed the 
jail, fire department and a library.  
Also depicted in this ornament is the 
World War I Memorial. The memorial 
was dedicated in May of 1920 and still 
exists in Panton Mill Park where 
Memorial and Veteran Day 
ceremonies are held each year. 



Ninth in the series the Kenyon House 
and Barn is believed to have been 
built by James Peaslee in the 1850’s 
or ‘60’s. The farm was purchased by 
the Kenyon family around 1882 and 
it has remained in the family ever 
since. The home is located at 895 E. 
Main Street.   

2010 

2011 
Tenth in the series Mary’s Corner Tap 
was originally built in 1907 by Henry 
Tietjens who operated Tietjens 
Saloon from 1907-1913. It is believed 
to have been the 3rd brick building 
constructed in the Village.  Through 
the years the building had many 
uses, including a temporary post 
office.  The building is located at 304 
Mill Street. 

2012 
Eleventh in the series this 
structure, located at 116 E. State 
Street was originally a chicken 
house, later converted to a home 
and finally a service station.  The 
site has been home to an auto 
service station for almost 80 years. 
The Rosene family owned and 
operated the station from 1933 
until 1973 at which time James 
Martin purchased the site and 
operated J. Martin Service Station. 
John Murray purchased the 
business from the Martin family in 
2006 and continues to operate a 
service station. 



2013 
Twelfth in the series  the Fox Roller Skating Rink 
was located where the former True Value 
Hardware Store on Route 31 stands today.  The  
rink opened in 1930 by Elmer Larson and 
Benjamin Wendt and remained a local attraction 
until 1983 at which time the building was sold to 
Emmanuel Marogil.    

2014 
Thirteenth in the series this ornament features 
the dam just north of Village Hall on the Fox 
River.  The South Elgin dam provided a power 
source for factories along the Fox River in the 
1800’s through the mid-1940’s.  In more recent 
years the dam has  been a favorite spot for local 
fisherman. 

2015 
This year’s ornament, fourteenth in the series, 
depicts the original NAPA Auto Parts store 
located in the LaFox Plaza Shopping Center 
1979.  The  business has since moved to its 
current located at 1100 W. Spring Street.  NAPA 
has been a supporter of many civic 
organizations.   

2016 
Fifteenth in the series, depicts Seyllers Dairy 
Prince.  The building is still in existence and is 
currently known as WeeDee’s located at the 
corner of State Street and Route 31.  



Cost of Ornaments if purchased individually: 
 2002 - $15.00 donation - Peaslee House  
 2003 - $15.00 donation - Railroad Depot & Post Office 
 2004 - $15.00 donation - Truman Gilbert Home 
 2005 - $15.00 donation - Pioneer School  
 2006 - $15.00 donation - Third Rail 
 2007 - $15.00 donation - Trolley and Train Waiting Station 
 2008 - $15.00 donation - Cox-Lloyd House 
 2009 - $15.00 donation - 1st Government Center  
 2010 - $15.00 donation - Kenyon Farm House and Barn 
 2011 - $15.00 donation - Mary’s Corner Tap 
 2012 - $15.00 donation - J. Murray Auto Service   
 2013 - $15.00 donation - Fox Roller Skating Rink 
 2014 - $15.00 donation - Fox River Dam 
 2015 - $15.00 donation - NAPA Auto Parts 
 2016 - $20.00 donation - Seyllers Dairy Prince 
 
A full set of ornaments may be purchased for a donation of $230.00, while supplies last.  Ralph Tredup’s Book - South Elgin:  150 
Years of Heritage can be purchased for a donation of $20.00, while supplies last.  Please make checks payable to the South Elgin 
Heritage Commission. 


